INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT
OF GREATER CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: December 15, 2023
Diversity Section

TO: John P. Murray, Director of Maintenance and Operations

FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Administrat

SUBJECT: Goal Review for Contract No. 24-696-11, Services of Tractor Mounted
Paddle Aerators and Rotavators with Operators (Group A)

Our review of this contract and specifications indicates that Affirmative Action goals are not
recommended.

This project requires the contractor to furnish the services of up to six (6) tractor mounted paddle
aerators and two (2) tractor mounted rotavators with operators, for the LASMA site, and up to
four (4) tractor mounted paddle aerators and one (1) tractor mounted rotavator with operator, for
the CALSMA site. The total estimated cost for this Group A is $4,020,000.00.

A review of the MBE/WBE/VBE vendors on the District’s Vendor List did not yield any

vendors that can perform these services. Therefore, the Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised
Appendix D and the Appendix V will not be included in this contract.

If you have any questions, please contact Diversity Officer, Jason H. Bullock, at extension
14038.

RLM:JHB
Attachment(s)

c: LoCascio, Cornier, Morakalis, Skawski, Frost, Gierut, Genser, file



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT

OF GREATER CHICAGO
DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: December 15, 2023
Diversity Section
TO: John P. Murray, Director of Maintenance and Operations
FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Administrator
SUBJECT: Goal Review for Contract No. 24-696-11, Services of Tractor Mounted

Paddle Aerators and Rotavators with Operators (Group B)

Our review of this contract and specifications indicates that Affirmative Action goals are not
recommended.

This project requires the contractor to furnish the services of up to six (6) tractor mounted paddle
aerators and two (2) tractor mounted rotavators with operators, for the LASMA site, and up to
four (4) tractor mounted paddle aerators and one (1) tractor mounted rotavator with operator, for
the CALSMA site. The total estimated cost for this Group B is $2,827,500.00.

A review of the MBE/WBE/VBE vendors on the District’s Vendor List did not yield any

vendors that can perform these services. Therefore, the Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised
Appendix D and the Appendix V will not be included in this contract.

If you have any questions, please contact Diversity Officer, Jason H. Bullock, at extension
14038.

RLM:JHB
Attachment(s)

c¢: LoCascio, Cornier, Morakalis, Skawski, Frost, Gierut, Genser, file



